From: Town Clerk

To: dherrmann@surfsidebeach.org
Subject: May to June Town Calendar
Date: Friday, May 11, 2018 2:29:58 PM

Town of Surfside Beach Calendar May 13, 2018 to June 30, 2018
Visit www.surfsidebeach.org/calendar for the most current information.

PUBLIC NOTICES:

e Town Council meetings will be held on MONDAY, June 11 and 25,
because of South Carolina Primary Elections.

e Public Information Drop In regarding Single Use Plastic Bag Ban, Friday,
May 18, 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Meetings

e Town Council Regular Meetings Tuesday, May 22; MONDAY June 11,
and MONDAY June 25 6:30 p.m.
e Town Council Budget Workshop, May 17, 10:00 a.m. until

e Business Committee, June 12, 10:00 a.m. at Benjamin’s Bagels, 810 3rd
Avenue South

e Historical Society, June 6, 5:30 p.m. 617 Lakeside Drive

e Keep Surfside Beach Beautiful Committee, May 18, and June 15,
10:00 a.m. Fire House

e Planning Commission, June 5, 6:00 p.m.

e Ralph Magliette Senior Citizens Committee, June 25, 4:30 p.m.

Meetings are held in Council Chambers at the Town Hall Complex, 115 US
Highway 17 North, Surfside Beach, unless noted otherwise. This notice
published pursuant to FOIA 830-4-80. The public is invited to attend all
meetings and events.

Events

e Farmers Market, Tuesday and Thursday, May 1 through October 30,
10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., Passive Park, Surfside & Willow Drives

e Sunday Serenades, May 27 through September 30, 2:00 p.m. to 4:00
p.m., Passive Park, Surfside & Willow Drives
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e Memorial Day Golf Cart Parade, Sunday, May 27, 1:00 p.m.

e Memorial Day Cookout, Sunday, May 27, 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.,
Surfside Drive

e Memorial Day Service, Monday, May 28, 2:30 p.m., Veterans Memorial,
Surfside Drive

e Ark Plantation Tour, June 12, 2:00 p.m. 3" Avenue South & Willow
Drive

e Hula Show, June 19 and 26, 7:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., on the beach at the
pier

e Crafter’s Cove, June 20 and 27, 9:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m., on the beach
under the pier (Children ages 10 and under)

Committee Vacancies:

e Board of Construction Appeals (2 vacancies) Town residency is not
required, but you must be licensed in or formerly licensed in a
construction trade: contractor, electrician, architect, plumber, etc. This
boards meets when there are appeals to be heard. For more information,
visit http://www.surfsidebeach.org/construction-board-of-appeals

e Grand Strand Water & Sewer Advisory Board, Town residency
required; 2-year term to represent the town at the GSWSA Board
meetings. Visit http://www.surfsidebeach.org/grand-strand-water-sewer-
advisory-board for more information.

e Ralph Magliette Senior Citizens (2 vacancies) This committee makes
recommendations to Town Council for senior programs and events. Town
residency is required. For more information, please visit
http://www.surfsidebeach.org/ralph-magliette-senior-citizen-committee.

e Stormwater Committee (1 vacancy) This committee makes
recommendations on the town’s stormwater projects and provides
education to the public regarding clean water and stormwater
improvements. Town residency is required. For more information, please

visit http://www.surfsidebeach.org/stormwater-committee

Pursuant to Town Code of Ordinances 82-61(b) this notice is to seek volunteers
to fill vacancies on boards, commissions or committees. Interested volunteers
should submit a brief summary of background to
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dherrmann@surfsidebeach.org. Call 843.913.6333 for more information.
Vacancies will be advertised until the positions are filled.
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